From: jta L wski
To: Sunset Teachers
Subject: Fwd: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019

Date:

Monday, October 28, 2019 9:17:41 AM

Attachments: image006.pna

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>

Date: October 28, 2019 at 7:57:31 AM EDT

To: NTU Retirees <nturetirees@nashuatu.org>, Adam Marcoux
<nashuatu@nashuatu.org>, Alyssa Sipsey <sipseya@nashua.edu>, Angela
Bartlett <bartletta@nashua.edu>, Ann Marie Wellman

<WellmanA @nashua.edu>, Barry Silverman <silvermanb@nashua.edu>, Beth
Wheeler <wheelerb@nashua.edu>, Cam McGurk <mcgurkc@nashua.edu™>,
Cathleen Carbonneau <carbonneauc@nashua.edu>, Cathryn Reynolds
<reynoldsca@nashua.edu>, Chrisann Williams <WilliamsCh@nashua.edu>,
Claudia Decker <deckerc@nashua.edu>, Dana Darrow <darrowd@nashua.edu>,
Deanna Gingras <GingrasD@nashua.edu>, Deb Howes
<vicepresident@nashuatu.org>, Deborah Britenriker
<BritenrikerD@nashua.edu>, Deborah Lennox <lennoxd@nashua.edu>, Debra
Adasczik <adasczikd@nashua.edu>, Debra LHeureux
<LHeureuxD@nashua.edu>, Denise Rock-O'Hara <rockoharad@nashua.edu>,
Diane Bates <batesd@nashua.edu>, Dora Hill <HillDo@nashua.edu>, Gary
Hoffman <memberatlargel@nashuatu.org>, Hannah McEntee
<McEnteeH@nashua.edu>, Holly Evans <EvansH@nashua.edu>, Jacalyn Lesser
<lesserj@nashua.edu>, Jaime Arbogast <arbogastj@nashua.edu>, James Gaj
<GajJ@nashua.edu>, Jane Ruddock <ruddockj@nashua.edu>, Jean Marie
Eckstein <Eckstein]M@nashua.edu>, Jennifer Drakoulakos
<drakoulakosj@nashua.edu>, Johanna Marston <MarstonJ@nashua.edu>,
Joshuah Totten-Greenwood <Totten-GreenwoodJ@nashua.edu>, "Karen Gagnon
(Home)" <angel91698@comcast.net>, Kathy McCormack-Haddad
<haddadk@nashua.edu>, Kelly Lakanen <lakanenk@nashua.edu>, Kenneth
Heaton <heatonk@nashua.edu>, Laurie Dobrowolski
<dobrowolskil@nashua.edu>, Laurie Lahey <laheyl@nashua.edu>, Leslie Anton
<AntonL @nashua.edu>, Linda Lennon <lennonl@nashua.edu>, "Lynda Walsh
(Pennichuck)" <walshly@nashua.edu>, Mabel Brown <BrownM@nashua.edu>,
Maria Dominguez-Diaz <DominguezDiazM@nashua.edu>, Maria Roger
<rogerm(@nashua.edu>, Mark Fenlon <fenlonm@nashua.edu>, Mary Krom
<kromm(@nashua.edu>, Maura Finneral <finneralm@nashua.edu>, Maureen
Curran <CurranMa@nashua.edu>, Maureen Patt <pattm@nashua.edu™>, Meghan
Durden <durdenm(@nashua.edu>, Michele Nunnelley
<NunnelleyM(@nashua.edu>, Michelle Nadeau <nadeaum@nashua.edu>,
Michelle Oro <orom@nashua.edu>, Michelle Quadros
<QuadrosM@nashua.edu>, "Nancy Kather (Home)" <fmedll@aol.com>, Patricia
Duffett <DuffettP@nashua.edu>, Patricia Walsh <walshp@nashua.edu>, Patrick



Johnson <secretary@nashuatu.org>, Patty Gagnon
<memberatlarge2(@nashuatu.org>, Paul Biron <BironP@nashua.edu>, Peter
Ingeneri <ingenerip@nashua.edu>, Phyllis Colburn <colburnp@nashua.edu>,
Rita Lewandowski <LewandowskiR@nashua.edu>, Roberta Desjardins
<desjardinsr@nashua.edu>, Robin Peringer <peringerr@nashua.edu>, Samantha
Belanger <belangers@nashua.edu™>, Sandra Peterson <PetersonSa@nashua.edu>,
Sheila Dunbar <dunbars@nashua.edu™>, Stacey Grigas Lewis
<lewisst@nashua.edu>, Stacey Sweklo <sweklos@nashua.edu>, Stacy Gingras
<treasurer@nashuatu.org>, Stephanie Keating Bayrd
<keatingbayrds@nashua.edu>, Stephanie Keating-Bayrd
<memberatlarge3(@nashuatu.org™>, Terry Freeman <freemant@nashuatu.org>,
Tina Avelar <AvelarT(@nashua.edu>, Tracey Goyette <GoyetteT(@nashua.edu>,
Traci StPeter <StPeterT@nashua.edu>, Tracy Grosvenor

<GrosvenorT @nashua.edu>, Walter Freeman <freemanw(@nashua.edu>, Wendy
Dufoe <dufoew@nashua.edu>

Subject: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019

Please forward to the membership:

Good Morning Everyone,

I think fall is here for good. We lucked out with a gorgeous day on Saturday. I'm not
going to lie, I enjoyed the rain on Sunday. I was forced to stay inside, sitting in my recliner,
watching football all day. I know, poor me.

On Facebook? Be sure to Like us on Facebook - @nashuantu
On Twitter? Follow us on Twitter - @NTULocal1044

Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019

Your help needed! Please click here for IMPORTANT Nashua Flection Updates from
U E - Week of October 2

r T - ! th
The Para Negotiations Team will meet on Tuesday for negotiations. Please consider
wearing NTU Blue to show solidarity with the team.

Upcoming Events (for a full calendar. click here):
Monday, October 28 - Special Board of Education Meeting, 6:30pm, Nashua High School
North (agenda) This is a non-public meeting

Tuesday, October 29th _ Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

Tuesday, October 20th _ Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30t - Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public
Library

Thursday, October 315 - Happy Halloween!

Tuesday, November 5% - No Students; Election Day - Get out and Vote!

Tuesday, November 5t _ In-Service Day

Wednesday, November 6" - NTU President/Superintendent Meeting, 9:00am, Central
Office

Monday, November 111 - Veteran's Day, No School - Thank you for your service



Enjoy your week!
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Adam A, Marcoux
President, Nashua Teachers’ Union
American Federation of Teachers, Local 1044
7C Taggart Drive
Nashua, NH 03060
Office: 603-888-7544
Cell: 603-321-0634
Fax: 603-888-7639
Email: presiden ashuatu.or
www.nashuatu.org
Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: Patricia Duffett

To: Dunstable Staff
Subject: Fw: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 9:12:50 AM

Attachments: image006.png

Mrs. Patricia Duffett

Grade 1 Teacher

Main Dunstable Elementary
duffettp@nashua.edu
http://mrsduffettssmarties.blogspot.com/

From: Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 7:57 AM

To: NTU Retirees; Adam Marcoux; Alyssa Sipsey; Angela Bartlett; Ann Marie Wellman; Barry
Silverman; Beth Wheeler; Cam McGurk; Cathleen Carbonneau; Cathryn Reynolds; Chrisann Williams;
Claudia Decker; Dana Darrow; Deanna Gingras; Deb Howes; Deborah Britenriker; Deborah Lennox;
Debra Adasczik; Debra LHeureux; Denise Rock-O'Hara; Diane Bates; Dora Hill; Gary Hoffman; Hannah
McEntee; Holly Evans; Jacalyn Lesser; laime Arbogast; James Gaj; Jane Ruddock; Jean Marie Eckstein;
Jennifer Drakoulakos; Johanna Marston; Joshuah Totten-Greenwood; Karen Gagnon (Home); Kathy
McCormack-Haddad; Kelly Lakanen; Kenneth Heaton; Laurie Dobrowolski; Laurie Lahey; Leslie
Anton; Linda Lennon; Lynda Walsh {Pennichuck); Mabel Brown; Maria Dominguez-Diaz; Maria Roger;
Mark Fenlon; Mary Krom; Maura Finneral; Maureen Curran; Maureen Patt; Meghan Durden;
Michele Nunnelley; Michelle Nadeau; Michelle Oro; Michelle Quadros; Nancy Kather (Home);
Patricia Duffett; Patricia Walsh; Patrick Johnson; Patty Gagnon; Paul Biron; Peter Ingeneri; Phyllis
Colburn; Rita Lewandowski; Roberta Desjardins; Robin Peringer; Samantha Belanger; Sandra
Peterson; Sheila Dunbar; Stacey Grigas Lewis; Stacey Sweklo; Stacy Gingras; Stephanie Keating Bayrd;
Stephanie Keating-Bayrd; Terry Freeman; Tina Avelar; Tracey Goyette; Traci StPeter; Tracy
Grosvenor; Walter Freeman; Wendy Dufoe

Subject: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019

Please forward to the membership:

Good Morning Everyone,

I think fall is here for good. We lucked out with a gorgeous day on Saturday. I'm not going to lie, I
enjoyed the rain on Sunday. I was forced to stay inside, sitting in my recliner, watching football all day. I
know, poor me.

On Facebook? Be sure to Like us on Facebook - @nashuantu
On Twitter? Follow us on Twitter - @NTULocal1044

onday Mornin - We f 28, 201

Your help n ! Please click here for IMPORTANT hua Election U m E ~
Wee ober 21, 2019



Solidarity Day - Tuesday. October 29th

The Para Negotiations Team will meet on Tuesday for negotiations. Please consider wearing NTU Blue
to show solidarity with the team.

Upcoming Events (for a full calendar, click here):

Monday, October 28t - Special Board of Education Meeting, 6:30pm, Nashua High School North
(agenda) This is a non-public meeting

Tuesday, October 29th _ Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

Tuesday, October 20th _ para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30t _ Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 31%t - Happy Halloween!

Tuesday, November 5th _ No Students; Election Day - Get out and Vote!

Tuesday, November 5th _ In-Service Day

Wednesday, November 6% - NTU President/Superintendent Meeting, 9:00am, Central Office
Monday, November 11t - Veteran's Day, No School - Thank you for your service

Enjoy your week!
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Adam A. Marcoux

President, Nashua Teachers’ Union

American Federation of Teachers, Local 1044
TC Taggart Drive

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
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From: Jane Ruddock

To: Searles Staff

Subject: Fw: Monday Moming Message - Week of October 28, 2019
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:46:37 AM

Attachments: im 06.pn:

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
McEntee; Holly Evans; Jacalyn Lesser; laime Arbogast; James Gaj; Jane Ruddock; lean Marie Eckstein;
Jennifer Drakoulakos; Johanna Marston; Joshuah Totten-Greenwood; Karen Gagnon (Home); Kathy
McCormack-Haddad; Kelly Lakanen; Kenneth Heaton; Laurie Dobrowolski; Laurie Lahey; Leslie
Anton; Linda Lennon; Lynda Walsh (Pennichuck); Mabel Brown; Maria Dominguez-Diaz; Maria Roger;
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

n i (= er 28, 201

needed! Please click here for IMPORTANT Nashua Election Updates from NTU PE -
W ¢ 2

Solidarity Day - Tuesday, October 29th

The Para Negotiations Team will meet on Tuesday for negotiations. Please consider wearing NTU Blue
to show solidarity with the team.

Upcoming Events (for a full calendar, click here):



Monday, October 28t _ Special Board of Education Meeting, 6:30pm, Nashua High School North
(agenda) This is a non-public meeting

Tuesday, October 29th _ Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

Tuesday, October 29th _ Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30th - Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 315 - Happy Halloween!

Tuesday, November 5 - No Students; Election Day - Get out and Vote!

Tuesday, November 5th _ In-Service Day

Wednesday, November 6 - NTU President/ Superintendent Meeting, 9:00am, Central Office
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
Email: president@nashuatu.or
www.nashuatu.org
Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall1044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: Johanna Marston

To: Alison Gordon; Amanda DeSousa; Beth Bennett; Brenda Ball; Brenda Curtin; Caitlin Brown; Caitlin Lomando;
Carolyn Bourgue; Chervl Moreau; Christina Longchamp; Danielle Marotte; Deborah Britenriker; Diane Merchant;
Donna Collins; Filiz Wright; Janice DeCarteret; Joanna Castaldini; Johanna Marston; Julie Gray; Karin O"Donnell;
Katherine Dudley; Kimberly Girouard; Kristen Robert; Kristin Mullen; Laura Shott; Lisa Blanchette; Lisa Duncklee;
Maura McIntyre; Moliy Liakos; Nicole Belanger; Pam Bue; Paula Daneau; Rachel Palermo; Rachel Valenza;
Rebekah Bianchi; September Frost; Sharon Berry; Sharon Gialio; Stephanie Finn; Susanna Gagnon; Timothy
Caster; Vicky Ricci; Lydia Belanger; Tammy Conroy; Amanda Green; Amy Singer; Anna McKay; Annie Lewis;
Ashley Enos; Briana Stone; Bryan O'"Toole; Christj Stutz; Debra Adasczik; Donna Andruskiewicz; Donnamarie
Vick; Heather Chandonnet; Karen Frasca; Lisa Lividoti; Mary Sawver; Melony Mcareevy; Michelle Eubank; Patricia
Donaldson; Rebecca Perkins; Stephanie Alicea; Tara Brackett; Eileen Aviwin; Sarah Mosscrop; Wendy Rapalje

Subject: FW: Monday Moming Message - Week of October 28, 2019

Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:34:38 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Solidarity Day tomorrow!

From: Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 7:57 AM

To: NTU Retirees <nturetirees@nashuatu.org>; Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>; Alyssa
Sipsey <sipseya@nashua.edu>; Angela Bartlett <bartletta@nashua.edu>; Ann Marie Wellman
<WelimanA@nashua.edu>; Barry Silverman <silvermanb@nashua.edu>; Beth Wheeler
<wheelerb@nashua.edu>; Cam McGurk <mcgurkc@nashua.edu>; Cathleen Carbonneau
<carbonneauc@nashua.edu>; Cathryn Reynolds <reynoldsca@nashua.edu>; Chrisann Williams
<WilliamsCh@nashua.edu>; Claudia Decker <deckerc@nashua.edu>; Dana Darrow
<darrowd@nashua.edu>; Deanna Gingras <GingrasD@nashua.edu>; Deb Howes
<vicepresident@nashuatu.org>; Deborah Britenriker <BritenrikerD@nashua.edu>; Deborah Lennox
<lennoxd@nashua.edu>; Debra Adasczik <adasczikd@nashua.edu>; Debra LHeureux
<LHeureuxD@nashua.edu>; Denise Rock-O'Hara <rockoharad@nashua.edu>; Diane Bates
<batesd@nashua.edu>; Dora Hill <HillDo@nashua.edu>; Gary Hoffman

<memberatlargel @nashuatu.org>; Hannah McEntee <McEnteeH@nashua.edu>; Holly Evans
<EvansH@nashua.edu>; Jacalyn Lesser <lesserj@nashua.edu>; Jaime Arbogast
<arbogastj@nashua.edu>; lames Gaj <Gajl@nashua.edu>; Jane Ruddock <ruddockj@nashua.edu>;
lean Marie Eckstein <Eckstein)M@nashua.edu>; Jennifer Drakoulakos <drakoulakosj@nashua.edu>;
Johanna Marston <Marston)@nashua.edu>; Joshuah Totten-Greenwood <Totten-
Greenwood!@nashua.edu>; Karen Gagnon (Home) <angel91638 @comcast.net>; Kathy McCormack-
Haddad <haddadk@nashua.edu>; Kelly Lakanen <lakanenk@nashua.edu>; Kenneth Heaton
<heatonk@nashua.edu>; Laurie Dobrowolski <dobrowolskil@nashua.edu>; Laurie Lahey
<laheyl@nashua.edu>; Leslie Anton <AntonL@nashua.edu>; Linda Lennon <lennonl@nashua.edu>;
Lynda Walsh {Pennichuck) <walshly@nashua.edu>; Mabel Brown <BrownM@nashua.edu>; Maria
Dominguez-Diaz <DominguezDiazM @nashua.edu>; Maria Roger <rogerm@nashua.edu>; Mark
Fenlon <fenlonm@nashua.edu>; Mary Krom <kromm@nashua.edu>; Maura Finneral
<finneralm@nashua.edu>; Maureen Curran <CurranMa@nashua.edu>; Maureen Patt
<pattm@nashua.edu>; Meghan Durden <durdenm@nashua.edu>; Michele Nunnelley
<NunnelleyM@nashua.edu>; Michelle Nadeau <nadeaum@nashua.edu>; Michelle Oro
<orom@nashua.edu>; Michelle Quadros <QuadrosM@nashua.edu>; Nancy Kather (Home)
<fmedll@aol.com>; Patricia Duffett <DuffettP@nashua.edu>; Patricia Walsh <walshp@nashua.edu>;
Patrick Johnson <secretary@nashuatu.org>; Patty Gagnon <memberatlarge2 @nashuatu.org>; Paul
Biron <BironP@nashua.edu>; Peter Ingeneri <ingenerip@nashua.edu>; Phyllis Colburn



<colburnp@nashua.edu>; Rita Lewandowski <LewandowskiR@nashua.edu>; Roberta Desjardins
<desjardinsr@nashua.edu>; Robin Peringer <peringerr@nashua.edu>; Samantha Belanger
<belangers@nashua.edu>; Sandra Peterson <PetersonSa@nashua.edu>; Sheila Dunbar
<dunbars@nashua.edu>; Stacey Grigas Lewis <lewisst@nashua.edu>; Stacey Sweklo
<sweklos@nashua.edu>; Stacy Gingras <treasurer@nashuatu.org>; Stephanie Keating Bayrd
<keatingbayrds@nashua.edu>; Stephanie Keating-Bayrd <memberatlarge3@nashuatu.org>; Terry
Freeman <freemant@nashuatu.org>; Tina Avelar <AvelarT@nashua.edu>; Tracey Goyette
<GoyetteT@nashua.edu>; Traci StPeter <StPeterT@nashua.edu>; Tracy Grosvenor
<GrosvenorT@nashua.edu>; Walter Freeman <freemanw@nashua.edu>; Wendy Dufoe
<dufoew@nashua.edu>

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

onda orning Message - Week of Oct 0
Your help needed! Please clic e fo RTANT hua Election ates fr 10] PE -
Week of October 21, 2019
. ogth

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

Tuesday, October 29t - Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

Tuesday, October 20th _ para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30th - Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 315t - Happy Halloween!

Tuesday, November 5th _ No Students; Election Day - Get out and Vote!

Tuesday, November 5t _ In-Service Day

Wednesday, November 6th _ NTU President/Superintendent Meeting, 9:00am, Central Office
Monday, November 11th - Veteran’s Day, No School - Thank you for your service

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
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From: Paul Biron

To: Aimee Carignan; Ann Kress; Ashlee Cataldo; Carol Croteay; Chelsea Morrison; Cheryl Torbin; Courtney
McLaughlin; Paniefle Fallon; Danno Hvnes; Denise Georgoudis; Dora Hill; Eileen Ahern; Elaine Smith; Elisabeth
Giannakopoulos; Eva Skardal; Evan Tanzer; Felicia Sousa; Frank Iovieno; Heather Scalera; Jennifer Miller; John
Coughlin; Julie Motris; Kathi Marshall; Kathryn Millette; Kathleen Gavin-Parks; Kathy Jean; Kayla Wilson; Kimberly
Silva; Lisa Belair; Lisa Cherkaski; Maureen Decker; Megan Staples; Melissa Hickey; Michelle Lynch; Mitchell
Wolper: Nicole Mclaughlin; Patricia Lemoine; Paul Biron; Roberta Abodeely; Samantha Belanger; Sandra Peters;
Sarah Eubank; Susan Mazze; Suzanne Mazak; Tammy Beaupre; Tina Sawyer; Sheree Wilder

Subject: FW: Monday Moming Message - Week of October 28, 2019

Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:22:11 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Good morning,

Please find attached below our weekly email from Adam Marcoux, NTU President, containing this
week’s Monday Morning Message, COPE Update, and important dates across the district.

Remember...tomorrow is Solidarity Day—Wear Blue in support of the Para-educator contract.

Thank you and have a great week!!
Paul & Sam

From: Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 7:57 AM

To: NTU Retirees <nturetirees@nashuatu.org>; Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>; Alyssa
Sipsey <sipseya@nashua.edu>; Angela Bartlett <bartletta@nashua.edu>; Ann Marie Weliman
<WellmanA@nashua.edu>; Barry Silverman <silvermanb@nashua.edu>; Beth Wheeler
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
<hatesd@nashua.edu>; Dora Hill <HiliDo@nashua.edu>; Gary Hoffman
<memberatlargel@nashuatu.crg>; Hannah McEntee <McEnteeH@nashua.edu>; Holly Evans
<EvansH@nashua.edu>; Jacalyn Lesser <lesserj@nashua.edu>; Jaime Arbogast
<arbogastj@nashua.edu>; James Gaj <Gajl@nashua.edu>; Jane Ruddock <ruddockj@nashua.edu>;
Jean Marie Eckstein <Eckstein)M@nashua.edu>; Jennifer Drakoulakos <drakoulakosj@nashua.edu>;
Johanna Marston <Marston)@nashua.edu>; Joshuah Totten-Greenwood <Totten-

Greenwood] @nashua.edu>; Karen Gagnon (Home) <angel91698 @comcast.net>; Kathy McCormack-
Haddad <haddadk@nashua.edu>; Kelly Lakanen <lakanenk@nashua.edu>; Kenneth Heaton
<heatonk@nashua.edu>; Laurie Dobrowolski <dobrowolskil@nashua.edu>; Laurie Lahey
<laheyl@nashua.edu>; Leslie Anton <AntonL@nashua.edu>; Linda Lennon <lennonl@nashua.edu>;
Lynda Walsh (Pennichuck) <walshly@nashua.edu>; Mabel Brown <BrownM@nashua.edu>; Maria
Dominguez-Diaz <DominguezDiazM@nashua.edu>; Maria Roger <rogerm@nashua.edu>; Mark
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
Patrick Johnson <secretary@nashuatu.org>; Patty Gagnon <memberatlarge2@nashuatu.org>; Paul
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
<GrosvenorT@nashua.edu>; Walter Freeman <freemanw@nashua.edu>; Wendy Dufce
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

n rnin e — Week of October 28, 2019

1 P1 lick here for IMPORTANT Nashua Election Updat m -
Week of October 21, 2019

Solidarity Day - Tuesday, October 22—“‘

The Para Negotiations Team will meet on Tuesday for negotiations. Please consider wearing NTU Blue
to show solidarity with the team.

ing Events (for a full calendar, click here):
Monday, October 2gth _ Special Board of Education Meeting, 6:30pm, Nashua High School North
(agenda) This is a non-public meeting
Tuesday, October 29th _ Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue
Tuesday, October 20th _ Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office
Wednesday, October 30th _ Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 315! - Happy Halloween!
Tuesday, November 5th _ No Students; Election Day - Get out and Vote!
Tuesday, November 5th _ In-Service Day
Wednesday, November gth - NTU President/Superintendent Meeting, 9:00am, Central Office

Monday, November 1111 - Veteran’s Day, No School - Thank you for your service

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

Email: presi anashuatu.or
www.nashuatu.org

Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: Paul Biron

To: Aimee Carignan; Ann Kress; Ashlee Cataldo; Carol Croteau; Chelsea Morrison; Cheryl Torbin; Courtney
Mcltaughlin; Danielle Fallon; Danno Hynes; Denise Georgoudis; Dora Hill; Eileen Ahern: Elaine Smith; Elisabeth
Giannakopoulos; Eva Skardal; Evan Tanzer; Felicia Sousa; Frank Iovieno; Heather Scalera; Jennifer Miller; John
Coughlin; Julie Morris; Kathi Marshall; Kathryn Millette; Kathleen Gavin-Parks; Kathy Jean; Kayla Wilson; Kimberly
Silva; Lisa Belair; Lisa Cherkaski; Maureen Decker; Megan Staples; Melissa Hickey; Michelle Lynch; Mitchell
Wolper; Nicole McLaughlin; Patricia Lemoine; Paul Biron; Roberta Abodeely; Samantha Belanger; Sandra Peters;
Sarah Eubank; Susan Mazze; Suzanne Mazak; Tammy Beaupre; Tina Sawyer; Sheree Wilder

Subject: FW: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:22:00 AM
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

Sent: Monday, October 28, 20198 7:57 AM

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
<lennoxd@nashua.edu>; Debra Adasczik <adasczikd @nashua.edu>; Debra LHeureux
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
<arbogastj@nashua.edu>; James Gaj <GajJ@nashua.edu>; Jane Ruddock <ruddockj@nashua.edu>;
Jean Marie Eckstein <EcksteiniM@nashua.edu>; Jennifer Drakoulakos <drakoulakosj@nashua.edu>;
Johanna Marston <Marston)@nashua.edu>; Joshuah Totten-Greenwood <Totten-
Greenwood]@nashua.edu>; Karen Gagnon {(Home) <angel91698 @comcast.net>; Kathy McCormack-
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
<finneralm@nashua.edu>; Maureen Curran <CurranMa®@nashua.edu>; Maureen Patt



<pattm@nashua.edu>; Meghan Durden <durdenm@nashua.edu>; Michele Nunnelley
<NunnelleyM@nashua.edu>; Michelle Nadeau <nadeaum@nashua.edu>; Michelle Oro
<orom@nashua.edu>: Michelle Quadros <QuadrosM@nashua.edu>; Nancy Kather (Home)
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

I think fall is here for good. We lucked out with a gorgeous day on Saturday. I'm not going to lie, 1
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

nda rnin essage ~ Week of October 28, 2019

help n ! Please click here for IMPORTANT Nashua Election f ITU COPE -
Week of October 21, 2

Solidarity Day - Tuesday, October 29th
The Para Negotiations Team will meet on Tuesday for negotiations. Please consider wearing NTU Blue

to show solidarity with the team.

Monday, October 28th _ Special Board of Education Meeting, 6:30pm, Nashua High School North
(agenda) This is a non-public meeting

Tuesday, October 29th _ Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

Tuesday, October 29th _ Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30th — Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 315 - Happy Halloween!

Tuesday, November 5th _ No Students; Election Day - Get out and Vote!

Tuesday, November 5th _ In-Service Day

Wednesday, November 6th - NTU President/Superintendent Meeting, 9:00am, Central Office
Monday, November 11t _ Veteran's Day, No School - Thank you for your service

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
Email: preside shuatu.or
www.nashuatu.org
Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall1044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @ NTUPresident
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From: Linda Lennon on behalf of /O=NASHUA ACADEMIC NETWORK/OU=WORLD/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MILLETL

To: Elm Staff
Subject: Fw: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019 -- Wear BLUE tomorrow
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:21:59 AM

Attachments: image006.png

Linda J. Lennon MEd.
Science Teacher, Curriculum Liaison
Elm Street Middle School
117 Elm Street
Nashua, NH 03060
(603)594-4322
hu u

From: Denise Rock-O'Hara
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:15 AM

To: Elm Staff
Subject: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019 -- Wear BLUE tomorrow

Please wear BLLUE tomorrow for
Solidarity Day!

From: Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2018 7:57 AM
Subject: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019

Please forward to the membership:

Good Morning Everyone,

I think fall is here for good. We Iucked out with a gorgeous day on Saturday. I'm not going to lie, I
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

Your help needed! Please click here for IMP ANT Nashua Election U om NTU E -
Week of October 21, 2019



Solidarity Day - Tuesday, October 292
The Para Negotiations Team will meet on Tuesday for negotiations. Please consider wearing NTU Blue
to show solidarity with the team.

U i full cal

Monday, October 2gth _ Special Board of Education Meeting, 6:30pm, Nashua High School North
(agenda) This is a non-public meeting

Tuesday, October 29t - Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

Tuesday, October 291 - Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30t - Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
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
Monday, November 11! - Veteran’s Day, No School - Thank you for your service

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

.70
1o -

o
SN



From: Denise Rock-0"Hara

To: Elm Staff

Subject: Monday Morning Message -~ Week of October 28, 2019 -- Wear BLUE tomorrow
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:15:11 AM

Attachments: i 06.pn:

Please wear BLUE tomorrow for
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
enjoyed the rain on Sunday. [ was forced to stay inside, sitting in my recliner, watching football all day. I
know, poor me.

On Facebook? Be sure to Like us on Facebook - @nashuantu
On Twitter? Follow us on Twitter - @ NTULocal1044

Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019

Your help nee 1Pl i e fo ORTANT hua Election Updates from NTU PE -
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

Tuesday, October 29t _ Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30th _ Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 31%t - Happy Halloween!

Tuesday, November 5% - No Students; Election Day - Get out and Vote!

Tuesday, November 5% - In-Service Day

Wednesday, November 6t - NTU President/ Superintendent Meeting, 9:00am, Central Office
Monday, November 11% - Veteran’s Day, No School - Thank you for your service

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
Email: presiden shuatu.or
www.nashuatu.org
Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocal1044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: Debo| nn

To: Alexandra Bubar; Alexis Baker; Amy Shuler; Angela St. Lawrence; Anne Neary; Ashley Paulicelli; Beenu Karmane;
Blanca Chavez; Bonnie Carboni; Carol Reder; Cassandra Lance; Cheryl Carter; Christina Katsikas; Danielle Boutin;
Deanna Gingras; Deborah Lennox; Denise Smith; Donna Hardwick; Donna Lapierre; Elizabeth Richer; Erin
Putnam; Glenda Ramsay; Hilary Whitehead; Jan Sieswerda; Janyce Dougherty; Jennifer Mcgee; Jill Puleo; Judith
Pacheco; Karen Lebrun; Kathleen Gallagher; Kathleen Latham; Kathieen Leveille; Kavla Bassett; Laurie Vance;
Linda Schepisi; Linda Whelan; Lisa Gamache; Lisa Goguen; Lisa Moreau; Margaret Prolman; Maria Barry;
Marianne Hart; Mary Dumont; Michelle Meagher; Michelle Mills; Michelle Oro; Naomi Steinberg; Rachel Crosson;
Raguel Tomic Beard; Robert Lalime; Robert Lewis; Roberta LeBlanc; Sharon Berry; Sheila Chouinard; Susanna
Corriveau; Teresa Feruilo; Tracey Govette; Whitney Haynes; Melissa Davis; Julie Verran-Rice

Subject: Fw: Monday Moming Message - Week of October 28, 2019
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:12:00 AM
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
McEntee; Holly Evans; Jacalyn Lesser; Jaime Arbogast; James Gaj; Jane Ruddock; lean Marie Eckstein;
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
Your help needed! Please click here for IMPORTANT Nashua Election Updates from NTU COPE -

Week of October 21, 2019




- 1 2 m
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

Tuesday, October 29" - Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30th — Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 31% - Happy Halloween!

Tuesday, November 5th _ No Students; Flection Day - Get out and Vote!

Tuesday, November 5th _ In-Service Day

Wednesday, November 6th _ NTU President/Superintendent Meeting, 9:00am, Central Office
Monday, November 111 _ Veteran's Day, No School - Thank you for your service

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

Email: iden sh 'y
www.nashuatu.org

Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall1044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: Deborah Lennox on behalf of /O=NASHUA ACADEMIC
NETWORK/OU=WORLD/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NIMIROSKID

To: Adam Marcoux; NTU Retirees; Alyssa Sipsey; Anaela Bartlett; Ann Marie Wellman; Barry Silverman; Beth
Wheeler; Cam McGurk; Cathleen Carbonneau; Cathryn Reynolds; Chrisann Williams; Claudia Decker; Dana

O"Hara; Diane Bates; Dora Hill; Gary Hoffman; Hannah McEntee; Holly Evans; Jacalyn Lesser; Jaime Arbogast;
James Gaj; Jane Ruddock; Jean Marie Eckstein; Jennifer Drakoulakos; Johanna Marston; Joshuah Totten-
Greenwood; Karen Gagnon (Home); Kathy McCormack-Haddad; Kelly Lakanen; Kenneth Heaton; Laurie
Dobrowolski; Laurie Lahey; Leslie Anton; Linda Lennon; Lynda Walsh (Pennichuck); Mabel Brown; Maria
Dominguez-Diaz; Maria Roger; Mark Fenlon; Mary Krom; Maura Finneral; Maureen Curran; Maureen Patt;
Meghan Durden; Michele Nunneiley; Michelle Nadeau; Michelle Oro; Michelle Quadros; Nancy Kather (Home);
Patricia Duffett; Patricia Walsh; Patrick Johnson; Patty Gagnon; Paul Biron; Peter Ingeneri; Phyllis Colburn; Rita
Lewandowski; Roberta Desjardins; Robin Peringer; Samantha Belanger; Sandra Peterson; Sheila Dunbar; Stacey
Grigas Lewis; Stacey Sweklo; Stacy Gingras; Stephanie Keating Bayrd; Stephanie Keating-Bayrd; Terry Freeman;
Tina Avelar; Tracey Goyetie; Traci StPeter; Tracy Grosvenor; Walter Freeman; Wendy Dufoe

Subject: Re: Monday Moming Message - Week of October 28, 2019

Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:11:19 AM

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
McEntee; Holly Evans; Jacalyn Lesser; Jaime Arbogast; James Gaj; Jane Ruddock; Jean Marie Eckstein;
Jennifer Drakoulakos; Johanna Marston; Joshuah Totten-Greenwood; Karen Gagnon {Home); Kathy
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
enjoyed the rain on Sunday. I was forced to stay inside, sitting in my recliner, watching football all day. 1
know, poor me.

On Facebook? Be sure to Like us on Facebook - @nashuantu
On Twitter? Follow us on Twitter - @ NTULocal1044

onda rni essage - Week of October 28, 2

Your help needed! Please click here for IMPORTANT Nashua Election Updates from NTU COPE -
ek of October 21, 201



Solidarity Day - Tuesday. October 29t

The Para Negotiations Team will meet on Tuesday for negotiations. Please consider wearing NTU Blue
to show solidarity with the team.

1l calendar, click here):
Monday, October 28t — Special Board of Education Meeting, 6:30pm, Nashua High School North
(agenda) This is a non-public meeting
Tuesday, October 20th _ Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue
Tuesday, October 29th _ Para N egotiations, 11:00am, Central Office
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
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From: Beth Wheeler

To: Bicentennial Staff

Subject: Fw: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:08:27 AM

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
Patricia Duffett; Patricia Walsh; Patrick Johnson; Patty Gagnhon; Paul Biron; Peter Ingeneri; Phyllis
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

n ornin essage - Week of October 28, 201

Your help needed! Please click here for IMPORTANT Nashua Flection Updates from NTU COPE -
Week of October 21, 2019

- r 29th

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

Tuesday, November 5t - In-Service Day

Wednesday, November 6" - NTU President/Superintendent Meeting, 9:00am, Central Office
Monday, November 11t - Veteran’s Day, No School - Thank you for your service

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
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From: Laurie Lahey
To: Alan Verley; Alexandra Simon; Alexis Duval; Alice Regneri; Alyssa Medico; Amanda Towne-Welch; Amelia
Cullerot; Andrea Tilson; Andrea Valiante; Andrew Fishbein; Angela Bartlett; Angela Derusha; Angela Walsh;
Angelica Lonergan; Ann Wagner; Anthony Dayse; Anthony Spero; Ashley Payette; Cara Manning; Carolyn Dyrvik;
Carolyn Libert; Catherlne Lui; Catherine Poulin; Charles Gray; Christine Brown; Christopher Ritter; Ciki McIntire;
Claudia Castano; Cynthia Courounis; Cynthia Pitkin; Dana Darrow; Deandra Trahan; Deborah Currie; Deborah
Pothier; Deborah White; Debra Blannin; Debra St. Lawrence; Diane Bates; Diane Barbour; Donna Wendel;
Doreen Burgess; Douglas Beals; Dylan Saunders; Ellen Bell; Erin Pinault; Felicia Chiasson; Frank Covart; Greg
Montine; Heather Dubois; Heather Sylvia; Henry Basil Jr; Holly Lavine; Irene Humel; Jacalyn Lesser; Jacilyn
Hackett; Jacalyn Roy; James Gaj; Jamie Ross; Jan Muller; Janet Cline; Jason Dufoe; Jayne Wing; Jeffery Wenzel;
Jeffrey Leone; Jennifer Burnette; Jennifer Byrne; Jennifer Campo; Jennifer Rebane; Jennifer Turk; Jessica Brox;
Jessica MacKav; Joanna Dillon; JoAnne Del Greco; Joanne Pagel; Johanna Seeba; John Finocchiaro; Joshuah
Totten-Greenwood; Jothan Massey; Judith Loftus; Judith Shea; Kara Roger; Karen Benzekri; Karen Gustin; Kate
Hasychak; Kate Leonas; Kate Soucy; Katelyne Sibley; Katherine Johnson; Kathleen Ficher; Kathryn Cobban;
Kathryn Tremblay; Keith Williams; Kelley Howard; Kellie Gabriel; Kelly Peterson; Kendra Smith; Kenneth Heaton;
Kerry Curtis; Kim Vitchkoski; Kimberly Bertrand; Kimberly Carrozza; Kimberly Montine; Kiell Nordstrom; Kristin
Hamelin; Kristine Frenette; Laura Brown; Laura Kelly; Laura Massua; Lauren Keating; Laurie Lahey; Laurie-Ann
Gilbert; Lenny Harrison; Lesleigh Grant; Leslie Lukow; Linda Frost; Linda Sellner; Lindy Walch; Lisa Bordeleau;
Lisa Yates; Lori Coutu; Lori Laguidara; Margret Jones; Mark Bell; Martine Cloutier; Mary Benoit; Matt Froment;
Matthew Bowe; Matthew Fenlon; Maureen Fenn; Megan Miller; Melanie Wagner; Melissa Bellemare; Michael
Michaud; Michelle Cohen; Monica Wesson; Moriah Hallam; Nadine Lambert; Nancy Cox; Nancy Duffy; Naomi
Hall; Nathan Mazerolle; Neil Claffey; Nicole Hembrow; Nicole Robinson; Nicole Scotti; Pamela Triest-Hallahan;
Patricia Powers; Paul QOosterman; Paul Wesinger; Rachel Cote; Renee Archer; Renee Schwarz; Rhonda Noe;
Robert Clauss; Robin Peringer; Rock Pinault; Sabin Wenger; Sandra Larochelle; Sarah Paling; Scott Anderson;
Scott Jaquith; Scott Knight; Sharon Flesher; Sharon Saunders; Stephanie Aucoin; Stephanie Langer; Steven
Wante; Susan Rourke; Suzanne Winters; Teresa Rossetti; Tony Courounis; Traci Johnson; Wendy Dufoe; William

Monsen
Subject: FW: Monday Moming Message - Week of October 28, 2019
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:04:47 AM

Attachments: image002.png

From: Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>

Good Morning Everyone,

I think fall is here for good. We lucked out with a gorgeous day on Saturday. I'm not going to lie, I
enjoyed the rain on Sunday. 1 was forced to stay inside, sitting in my recliner, watching football all day. I
know, poor me.

On Facebook? Be sure to Like us on Facebook - @nashuantu
On Twitter? Follow us on Twitter - @NTULocal1044

Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019

Your help needed! Please click here for IMPORTA Election Updates from NTU PE -
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
Monday, October 2gth - Special Board of Education Meeting, 6:30pm, Nashua High School North
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

Email: president shuatu.or
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
Cullerot; Andrea Tilson; Andrea Valiante; Andrew Fishbein; Angela Bartlett; Angela Derusha; Anaela Walsh;
Angelica Lonergan; Ann Wagner; Anthony Dayse; Anthony Spero; Ashley Payette; Cara Manning; Carolyn Dyrvik;
Carolyn Libert; Catherine Lui; Catherine Poulin; Charles Gray; Christine Brown; Christopher Ritter; Ciki McIntire;
Claudia Castano; Cynthia Courounis; Cvnthia Pitkin; Dana Darrow; Deandra Trahan; Deborah Currie; Deborah
Pothier; Deborah White; Debra Blannin; Debra St, Lawrence; Diane Bates; Diane Barbour; Donna Wendel;
Doreen Burgess; Douglas Beals; Dylan Saunders; Ellen Bell; Erin Pinault; Felicia Chiasson; Frank Covart; Greg
Montine; Heather Dubois; Heather Sylvia; Henry Basil Jr; Holly Lavine; Irene Humel; Jacalyn Lesser; Jacilyn
Hackett; Jacglyn Roy; James Gaj; Jamie Ross; Jan Muller; Janet Cline; Jason Dufoe; Jayne Wing; Jeffery Wenzel;
Jeffrey Leone; Jennifer Burnette; Jennifer Byrne; Jennifer Campo; Jennifer Rebane; Jennifer Turk; Jessica Brox;
Jessica MacKav; Joanna Ditlon; JoAnne Del Greco; Joanne Pagel; Johanna Seeba; John Finocchiaro; Joshuah
Totten-Greenwood; Jothan Massey; Judith Loftus; Judith Shea; Kara Roger; Karen Benzekri; Karen Gustin; Kate
Hasychak; Kate Leonas; Kate Soucy; Katelyne Sibley; Katherine Johnson; Kathleen Eicher; Kathrvn Cobban;
Kathryn Tremblay; Keith Williams; Kelley Howard; Kellie Gabriel; Kelly Peterson; Kendra Smith; Kenneth Heaton;
Kerry Curtis; Kim Vitchkoski; Kimberly Bertrand; Kimberly Carrozza; Kimberly Montine; Kjell Nordstrom; Kristin
Hamelin; Kristine Frenette; Laura Brown; Laura Kelly; Laura Massua; Lauren Keating; Laurie Lahey; Laurie-Ann
Gilbert; Lenny Harrison; Lesleigh Grant; Leslie Lukow; Linda Frost; Linda Sellner; Lindy Walch; Lisa Bordeleau;
Lisa Yates; Lori Coutu; Lori Laguidara; Margret Jones; Mark Bell; Martine Cloutier; Mary Benoit; Matt Froment;
Matthew Bowe; Matthew Fenlon; Maureen Fenn; Megan Miller; Melanie Wagner; Melissa Bellemare; Michae]
Hall; Nathan Mazerolle; Neil Claffey; Nicole Hembrow; Nicole Robinson; Nicole Scotti; Pamela Triest-Hallahan;
Patricia Powers; Paul Oosterman; Paul Wesinger; Rachel Cote; Renee Archer; Renee Schwarz; Rhonda Noe;
Robert Clauss; Robin Peringer; Rock Pinault; Sabin Wenger; Sandra Larochelle; Sarah Paling; Scott Anderson;
Scott Jaqguith; Scott Knight; Sharon Fiesher; Sharon Saunders; Stephanie Aucoin; Stephanie Langer; Steven
Wante; Susan Rourke; Suzanne Winters; Teresa Rossetti; Tony Courounis; Traci Johnson; Wendy Dufoe; Witliam

Monsen
Subject: FW: Monday Moming Message - Week of October 28, 2019
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:04:00 AM

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

onday Mornin e - Wi f r 28, 20
ur ! Please click here for IMPORT h ction Updates from NTU PE -
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
Monday, October 28 - Special Board of Education Meeting, 6:30pm, Nashua High School North
(agenda) This is a non-public meeting

Tuesday, October 20th _ Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

Tuesday, October 20th _ Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30! - Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 315t - Happy Halloween!

Tuesday, November 5th _ No Students; Election Day - Get out and Vote!



Tuesday, November 5th _ In-Service Day
Wednesday, November 6 - NTU President/Superintendent Meeting, 9:00am, Central Office
Monday, November 111~ Veteran’s Day, No School - Thank you for your service

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
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From: Maura Finneral

To: Alicia Dubowik; Alyson Miller; Alyssa Sipsey; Amanda Bastoni; Ami Rich; Andrew Otocka; Arthur Kobs; Brandi
MacDonald; Brenda Silvi; Brianne Biastoff; Cara Lavallee; Caroline Kelley; Cathryn Reynolds; Charles Corey;
Charles Ziniti; Cherrie Swann; Cheryl Meesig; Christina Eaton; Chri her Gaudreau; Christopher Knoetia;
Christopher Saunders; Cindy Mckenna; Claudia Decker; Colleen Cherico; Corrine Krycki; Cynthia Dow; Cynthia
Posada; Dante Laurendi; Darryl Green; David Quimby; Dawn Morton; Deborah Born; Debra Wright; Denise
Oujaimi; Diane Vienneau; Donna Solomon; Dorothy O"Gara; Elizabeth Thomson; Emanuel Manolopoulos; Erin
Brown; Erin Knoetig; Gwen Goodwin; Heidi Grant; Ian Axtell; James Firmin; James Graham; Janet Kieiner; Janie
McCafferty; Jason Robie; Jay Zaccone; Jeannette Ellis; Jeff Turiel; Jennifer Campo; Jennifer Dver; Joan Zaccone;
Jocelyn Merrill; Julia Sanders; Julie Henry; Karen Burnett; Karen Demeter; Karyn Woitas; Katie Hunnewell; Keith
Klawes; Kelly Moran; Kori Kennedy; Kristen Mailhot; Lieu Chau; Lori Mcintosh; Marc Laquerre; Nicholas Ellis;
Nicole Fresia; Rachel Lively; Samantha Bencivenga; Sandra Bent; Shannon Larson; Stephanie Doucet; Steven
Jaynes; Susie Desrosiers; Zach Harris; Alison Krane; Allison Krones; Allison Lynn; Amelia Arsenault; Andrew Bray;
Caitlin Porpiglia; Cintia Anduray; Daniel Legro; Denise Petz; Divya Nagri; Francine Brown; James Mitschmyer;
Jennifer Farey; Jerry Movlan; Kallie Provgnghg r; Karen Patti; Kathleen Barlow; Kayla O"Brien; Kelly Lamountain;
Kerry Mertins; Kimberly Callg Krista Provost-Tate; Kristen Ellspermann; Kristin Olsen; Leslle Anton; Lisa Serard;
Lisa Yates; L y:nng Brown; gbel Brown; Maraaret Keeney; Marie Coleman; Mark Fenlon; Maura Finneral;
Maureen Curran; Melissa Sue Bartolomei; Mercedes Villacis Flor; Meredith Campbell; Michael Mulvey; Michele
Boris; Monica M|IJe Nadeida Turiel; Nang_y Kather; Neeta Masand; Nicole Green; Nicole Malette; Olaa
Thompson; Pam sglvgin; Patrick Coad; Patrick Johnson; Paul Menard; Paula Pa anicolaou; Renee Archer; Renee
Crowell; Renee Santos; Robert Lalancette; Rodney Coffin; Samantha Leone; Samantha McElroy; Sarah Bucken;
Sarah Lavery; Sean Malone; Stacy Gingras; Stefanie Boutin; Stephen Fitzaerald; Susan Chmura; Suzanne Taylor;
Tarin Smart; Terry Kharajian; Theresa Pastman; Theresa Delaney; Therese Gorsuch; Timothy Bosch; Tina
Hamilton; Vicki Higdins; Vincent Lavallee; Walter Freeman; William Ivers

Subject: FW: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019

Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:01:30 AM
Attachments: image002.png

From: Adam Marcoux [mailto:nashuatu@nashuatu.org]
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 7:.57 AM

Subject: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019

Please forward to the membership:

Good Morning Everyone,

[ think fall is here for good. We lucked out with a gorgeous day on Saturday. I'm not going to lie, [
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

r help needed! se click here for IMPORTANT Nashua Election Updates from NTU COPE -
Week of October 21, 2019

_ r 29th
The Para Negotiations Team will meet on Tuesday for negotiations. Please consider wearing NTU Blue
to show solidarity with the team.

ming E 11 calendar, click here):
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

Tuesday, November 5th _No Students; Election Day - Get out and Vote!

Tuesday, November 5t _ In-Service Day

Wednesday, November 61 - NTU President/Superintendent Meeting, 9:00am, Central Office
Monday, November 111 - Veteran’s Day, No School - Thank you for your service

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

Email: presidentwnashuatu.or
www.nashuatu.org

Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: Kelly Lakanen

To: Allison Sheehan; Alyssa Nykanen; Amy StOurs; Angelina Freitas; Archana Gangapuri; Arlene Agosto De Kane;
Ashley Galafassi; Barbara Murrell; Brandon Gauthier; Brenda Henderson; Caitlin Stratton; Carolvn Barrett;
Carolyn McNeil; Cassandra Montine; Christina Clough-Tucker; Christine Lowell; Cynthia Velez; Dianne Rudd;
Eileen Araneo; Elizabeth Gregoire; Emily Chrusciel; Eric Neilson; Gwenneth Monsees; Janelle Banks-Shields;
Jason Cucolo; Jennifer Boudrieau; Jennifer Gosselin; Jennifer White; Jilene Marr; Jillian Rafter; Joan Fitzgerald;
John Flanagan; Joyce Brito; Judith Falzone; Julie Peaster; Katie Pires; Kelly Lakanen; Kelsey Mckechnie;
Kimberlee Reich; Kimberly Marlin; Lauren Thompson; Laurie Bordeau; Laurie Muccioli; Lisa Stempler; Lori Smock-
Joval; Lynne Tocci; Maria Roger; Marisa Duncan; Marissa Gilbert; Marlene Bergart; Mary Ellen Gould; Michael
Plourde; Michele Nunnelley; Michelle White; Nancy Engels; Nicole Osmer; Nicole Phaneuf; Nina Bouley; Nohely
Fernandez; Odette Slosek; Pam Poor; Patty Flynn; Penelope Solomon; Richard Dodge; Sandra Peterson; Sara
Mackinnon-Hunt; Sarah Lacaillade; Savanna Costa; Shannon Ferris; Sheila Chouinard; Stacie Plourde; Stephanie
Gil Rivera; Susan Carlson; Tara Linden; Veronica Bodden; Virginia Ferris; Wendy Stough; Yuri Jaynes

Subject: Fw: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:00:16 AM
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

_ h
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

Tuesday, October 29! - Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

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

Email: president@nashuatu.ox
www.nashuatu.org

Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocal1l044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: Michele Nunnelley

To: Broad Staff
Subject: Fw: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 7:59:47 AM

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

onday Morni ess - e r 28, 201

Your help needed! Please click here for IMPORTANT Nashua Flection Updates from NTU COPE -
Week of October 21, 2019

_ th
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

Tuesday, November 5th _ [n-Service Day

Wednesday, November 6th - NTU President/Superintendent Meeting, 9:00am, Central Office
Monday, November 11" - Veteran’s Day, No School - Thank you for your service

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

Email: presidenti@nashuatu.or
www.nashuatu.org

Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall1044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: Stephani i ayr

To: Barbara Pukt; Barbara Rohan; Carol Thibault; Catherine Gunnulfsen; Deborah HebertCouture; Deborah Sullivan;
Donna Graham; Donna Higson; Elizabeth Diaz; Ellen Winkler; Emma Bourgoin; Erica Keeley; Frances Shierman;
Gary Hoffman; Heather Basta; Jean Newcomb; Jeffrey Laflamme; Joanne Johnson; Joshua Downing; Justin
Marandos; Karen Hawver; Kathleen Karvelas; Kerry Ann Kiley; Laurie-Ann Gilbert; Leslie Koschmann; Lisa
Janosik; Lynne Roe; Maida Latvis; Maria Berrigan; Maria Dominguez-Diaz; Maria Motris; Mariann Lewis; Mark
Allard; Mary Foran; Mary Pispitsos; Myra Janko; Nancy Mitchell; Natalie Laflamme; Patricia Graf; Patricia Viveiros;
Patricia Newman; Phyllis Colburn; Rebecca Taylor; Richard Lydon; Roberta Flanagan; Sarah Rolfe; Stacey
Sweklo; Stephanie English; Stephanie Keating Bayrd; Sue Borromeo; Sue Rowse; Susan Bourgue; Susan Carey; .
Susan Giudici; Tracy Grosvenor; Wanda Bushey; Wendy Delisle; Wendy Keefe; William Dubois; William Neverett

Subject: FW: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 7:59:10 AM
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
<memberatlargel@nashuatu.org>; Hannah McEntee <McEnteeH@nashua.edu>; Holly Evans
<EvansH@nashua.edu>; Jacalyn Lesser <lesserj@nashua.edu>; Jaime Arbogast
<arbogastj@nashua.edu>; lames Gaj <Gajl@nashua.edu>; Jane Ruddock <ruddockj@nashua.edu>;
Jean Marie Eckstein <EcksteinlM@nashua.edu>; Jennifer Drakoulakos <drakoulakosj@nashua.edu>;
Johanna Marston <Marston)@nashua.edu>; Joshuah Totten-Greenwood <Totten-
Greenwoodl@nashua.edu>; Karen Gagnon (Home) <angel91698 @comcast.net>; Kathy McCormack-
Haddad <haddadk@nashua.edu>; Kelly Lakanen <lakanenk@nashua.edu>; Kenneth Heaton
<heatonk@nashua.edu>; Laurie Dobrowolski <dobrowolskil@nashua.edu>; Laurie Lahey
<laheyl@nashua.edu>; Leslie Anton <AntonL@nashua.edu>; Linda Lennon <lennonl@nashua.edu>;
Lynda Walsh (Pennichuck) <walshly@nashua.edu>; Mabel Brown <BrownM@®@nashua.edu>; Maria
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
<belangers@nashua.edu>; Sandra Peterson <PetersonSa@nashua.edu>; Sheita Dunbar
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

n i age - Week of October 28, 201

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

Tuesday, October 29th _ para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30t _ Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 315t - Happy Halloween!

Tuesday, November SFh - No Students; Election Day - Get out and Votel!

Tuesday, November 5th _ In-Service Day

Wednesday, November 6% - NTU President/Superintendent Meeting, 9:00am, Central Office
Monday, November 11th — Veteran’s Day, No School - Thank you for your service

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
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From: Cam McGurk

To: Pennichuck Staff
Subject: FW: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 7:58:13 AM

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

1r help needed!

Yo lease
Week of October 21, 2019

Solidarity Day ~ Tuesday, October 291
The Para Negotiations Team will meet on Tuesday for negotiations. Please consider wearing NTU Blue

to show solidarity with the team.

Upcoming Events (for a f lick here):

Monday, October 28t - Special Board of Education Meeting, 6:30pm, Nashua High School North
(agenda) This is a non-public meeting

Tuesday, October 29t Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

Tuesday, October 29 - Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30th _ Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 315t - Happy Halloween!

Tuesday, November 5t _ No Students; Election Day - Get out and Vote!

Tuesday, November 5t - In-Service Day

Wednesday, November 61 - NTU President/ Superintendent Meeting, 9:00am, Central Office
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

Email: president@nashu or
www.nashuatu.org

Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocal1044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident




From: Jennifer Drakoulakos
To: Ann Gauthier; Anne Altman; Anne Price; Caitlin Porpiglia; Crista Burrel; Danielle Julien; Deborah Murray; Diane
Vienneau; Efaine Hatfield; Elizabeth Bala; Jessica Staskiewicz; Joanne Johnson; Lauren Marquis; Lisa Janosik;

Megan Duprat; Monica Tino; Paula Papanicolacu

Subject: FW: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 7:58:00 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Jen

From: Adam Marcoux [mailto:nashuatu@nashuatu.org]

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 7:57 AM

To: NTU Retirees; Adam Marcoux; Alyssa Sipsey; Angela Bartlett; Ann Marie Wellman; Barry Silverman;
Beth Wheeler; Cam McGurk; Cathleen Carbonneau; Cathryn Reynolds; Chrisann Williams; Claudia
Decker; Dana Darrow; Deanna Gingras; Deb Howes; Deborah Britenriker; Deborah Lennox; Debra
Adasczik; Debra LHeureux; Denise Rock-O'Hara; Diane Bates; Dora Hill; Gary Hoffman; Hannah McEntee;
Holly Evans; Jacalyn Lesser; Jaime Arbogast; James Gaj; Jane Ruddock; Jean Marie Eckstein; Jennifer
Drakoulakos; Johanna Marston; Joshuah Totten-Greenwood; Karen Gagnon (Home); Kathy McCormack-
Haddad; Kelly Lakanen; Kenneth Heaton; Laurie Dobrowolski; Laurie Lahey; Leslie Anton; Linda Lennon;
Lynda Walsh (Pennichuck); Mabel Brown; Maria Dominguez-Diaz; Maria Roger; Mark Fenlon; Mary Krom;
Maura Finneral; Maureen Curran; Maureen Patt; Meghan Durden; Michele Nunnelley; Michelle Nadeau;
Michelle Oro; Michelle Quadros; Nancy Kather (Home); Patricia Duffett; Patricia Walsh; Patrick Johnson;
Patty Gagnon; Paul Biron; Peter Ingeneri; Phyllis Colburn; Rita Lewandowski; Roberta Desjardins; Robin
Peringer; Samantha Belanger; Sandra Peterson; Sheila Dunbar; Stacey Grigas Lewis; Stacey Sweklo;
Stacy Gingras; Stephanie Keating Bayrd; Stephanie Keating-Bayrd; Terry Freeman; Tina Avelar; Tracey
Goyette; Traci StPeter; Tracy Grosvenor; Walter Freeman; Wendy Dufoe

Subject: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019

Please forward to the membership:

Good Morning Everyone,

I think fall is here for good. We lucked out with a gorgeous day on Saturday. I'm not going to lie, [
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

Monda in e - Week of October 28, 201

Y lp ne ! Please click here for IMPORTANT hua Election Updates from NTU PE -
Week of October 21, 2019

Solidarity Day - Tuesday. October 209th

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

Tuesday, October 29™ - Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30t — Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
st




Thursday, October 31 - Happy Halloween!
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
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From: m Marcoux

To: NTU Retirees; Adam Marcoux; Alyssa Sipsey; Angela Bartlett; Ann Marie Wellman; Barry Silverman; Beth
Wheeler; Cam McGurk; Cathleen Carbonneau; Cathryn Reynolds; Chrisann Williams; Claudia Decker; Dana
Darrow; Deanna Gingras; Deb Howes; Deborah Britenriker; Deborah Lennox; Debra Adasczik; Debra L Heureux;
Denise Rock-O"Hara; Diane Bates; Dora Hill; Gary Hoffman; Hannah McEntee; Holly Evans; Jacalyn Lesser; Jaime
Arbogast; James Gaj; Jane Ruddock; Jean Marie Eckstein; Jennifer Drakoulakos; Johanna Marston; Joshuah
Totten-Greenwood; Karen Gaanon (Home}; Kathy McCormack-Haddad; Kelly Lakanen; Kenneth Heaton; Laurie
Dobrowolski; Laurie Lahey; Leslie Anton; Linda Lennon; Lynda Walsh (Pennichuck); Mabel Brown; Maria
Dominguez-Diaz; Maria Roger; Mark Fenlon; Mary Krom; Maura Finneral; Maureen Curran; Maureen Patt;

Meghan Durden; Michele Nunnelley; Michelle Nadeau; Michelle Oro; Michelle Quadros; Nancy Kather (Home);
Patricia Duffett; Patricia Walsh; Patrick Johnson; Patty Gagnon; Paul Biron; Peter Ingeneri; Phyllis Colburn; Rita

Lewandowski; Roberta Desjardins; Robin Peringer; Samantha Belanaer; Sandra Peterson; Sheila Dunbar; Stacey
Grigas Lewis; Stacey Sweklo; Stacy Gingras; Stephanie Keating Bayrd; Stephanie Keating-Bayrd; Terry Freeman;
Tina Avelar; Tracey Goyette; Traci StPeter; Tracy Grosvenor; Walter Freeman; Wendy Dufoe

Subject: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 7:57:31 AM
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

Y lp nee ! Please click here for IMPORTANT Nashua Election Updates from PE -
Week of October 21, 2019

The Para Negotiations Team will meet on Tuesday for negotiations. Please consider wearing NTU Blue
to show solidarity with the team.

ing Ev ull calendar, click here):
Monday, October 28 - Special Board of Education Meeting, 6:30pm, Nashua High School North
(agenda) This is a non-public meeting
Tuesday, October 29 - Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue
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
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From: Leslie Anton

To: Janie McCafferty
Subject: Union Meeting announcements
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 7:34:00 AM

HiJanie! Can you make an announcement at the end of today that there will be a union bldg.
meeting Tues 10/29 at 6:45 am in the lecture hall?

Can you repeat that message on Tuesday morning at 6:45 am?

Thank you!!

Leslie C. Antown

Head Teacher World Language Department
French Teacher

Nashua HS North

(603) 966-2864



From: Leslie Anton

To: Maura Finneral

Cc: Maureen Curran

Subject: Bldg Meeting - 6:45 am Tues 10/29
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 7:33:54 AM

Please let membership know:

We will be holding a union building meeting tomorrow, 10/29, at 6:45 am to discuss mandated

reporting & other current issues.

Leslie C. Antow

Head Teacher World Language Department
French Teacher

Nashua HS North

(603) 966-2864



From: Mary Krom

To: Lorraine Stumpf; Kay Aarthun; Andrea Infante; Anaela Peterson; Margaret Bagley; Marie Baizley; Kaitlyn Ballou;
Erica McKenna; Heather Beaulieu; Manuel Bettencourt; Nancy Bozek; Michelle Brodeur; Caitlin Brown; Andrea
Canny; Diane Capps; Laurie Chen; Cheryl Gonsalves; Christina Bean; Kathleen Conway; Danielie Troy; Darcy
Morin; Debra Kudalis; Debra Desilets; Ann Dew; Diane Bosteels; Rhea Dornhofer; Duguette Carolyn; Eaton,
Suzanne; Florence Hunt; Irene Garuti; Alicia Gendron; Robbie Goglia; Debbie Goida; Nancy Guidoboni; Maria
Gutierrez; Heather Hillard; Debrah Howes; Brittany Innes; Jane Williams; Kathleen Just; Karla Smith; Kathleen
Deck; Kathryn Casey; Katie Arciero; Katie Pires; Kristine Kelleher; Cheryl King; Mary Krom; Carol Lahue; Joelle
Lanteigne; Laura Castro; Paula Lavoie; Michelle Leader; Leanne Enos; Dina LeClair; Ledoux, Sarah; Lemay,
Carolyn; Rebecca Lentz; Leslie Roosa; Lorraine Horne; Tara MacDonald; Brittany Mahany; Maurine Costa; Patticia
McMahon; Nancy Behler; William Nelson; Katie Nesbitt; Jamie Norling; O"Brien, Mark; Pamela Rodriguez;
Tammie Payette; Pamela Rodriguez; Jeanne Powell; Robert Power; Uma Reddy; Robin Rich; Everlydi Roman;
Sanders, Renee; Sandra Smith; Tiffanie Sano; Jessica Schoenly; Barry Silverman; Jenny Tremblay; Melissa
Weikle; Stephanie Ziniti

Subject: FW: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019

Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 12:12:02 PM

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
On Twitter? Follow us on Twitter - @NTULocall1044

Monday Morning Message - Week of October 28, 2019

Your help needed! Please click here for IMPORTANT Nashua Election Updates from NTU COPE -
Week of October 21, 2019

- r 2gth
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

Wednesday, November 6" - NTU President/ Superintendent Meeting, 9:00am, Central Office
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
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